
Tom Green County 

113 W. Beauregard Ave. 
San Angelo, Texas 76903 

325-659-6500/Fax 325-659-544 l 

RFP 22-026 
ADULT DETENTION CENTER COMMISSARY 

8/23/2022 
ADDENDUM NO 2: 

Notice to Vendors: 

THIS ADDENDUM PROVIDES ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND IS IN CORPORA TED INTO THE 
SCOPE OF WORK. INCLUDE THIS SIGNED ADDENDUM WITH YOUR RESPONSE. 

1. Can you please specify how many Aramark employees are currently dedicated to providing commissary 
services? 

Response:Three(3) 

2. Sales given in the RFP, do they include friends/family package sales? 

RESPONSE: Yes 

3. What is the current weekly commissary schedule? 

RESPONSE: Order on Saturday from 6:00 a.m. until Sunday at 12:00 a.m.; orders processed on Monday and 
passed out Tuesday and Wednesday. Fresh Favorites are passed out of Thursday. Cart is on Thursday and 
Friday. 

4. How many times per week does each inmate get to order and receive commissary? 

RESPONSE: Twice per week (one order and one cart) 

5. Can we get copy of current commissary menu with pricing? 

RESPONSE: Menu is attached 

6. What is the current commission rate? 

RESPONSE: Respondent should propose their best available commission rate. 

7. Does the same commission rate apply to friends/family package program? 

RESPONSE: Yes 
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8. How many wall mounted kiosks are currently in use? 

RESPONSE: Fifteen (15) 

9. Can we get a full list of hardware (PC's, workstations, printers, etc.) provided by incumbent vendor? 

RESPONSE: That information is not available. Awarded vendor will need to provide all necessary computer 

equipment for their operations. Tom Green County provides one computer, The additional hardware is the 

vendor's option . 

10. Can we get a copy of the vendor sign in sheet from the prebid meeting? 

RESPONSE: Will be emailed as requested. 

11. Is trustee labor currently allowed now or will it be in the future? 

RESPONSE: Yes and Yes 

12. Can you please confirm if the deposit services agreement is in the commissary or phone contract? We 

understand that VIAPath/GTL/Touchpay is the owner and platform provider of the kiosks. We understand 

deposit services was originally on the commissary contract as partnership with Aramark. The RFP seems to 

reflect that the commissary provider will provide. Can you please confirm that agreement still rides on the 
commissary contract or has it been moved to the phone contract with ViaPath? 

RESPONSE: The original deposit agreement was with Touchpay, separate from the phone vendor and 
commissary. GTL (Via path) purchased Touchpay. The RFP is intended to merely ask how this service will be 
accomplished, through a partnership or from the vendor. The deposit services fall into different vendors 
(some phone and some commissary) now. The commissary vendor is not required to have their own deposit 
service, but must have a plan to accomplish the goal. 

Sincerely, 

Darin Schell 
Senior Buyer 

Company 

Signature 

Date 

Please Print Name and Title 
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11S2 
1003 
1006 

101.1 
1Q11l 
1~7 
1315 
1027 
1~67 
1030 
1031 
1635, 
llr26 
n,25 
1086' 

1061 

109a 

1110 
1113 
1114 
1231 
1267 
1131 

1150 
1465 
1024 
1159 

1172 
1QU 
1218 
l.J21 
1094 
1824 
1182 
1302 
1013 
1053 
1464 
1631 
1306 
7112 
1132 
1133' 

70]2 
7025 
7026 
7069 
7048 
7096 
7089 
7100 
71:31 
7312 
70:,!0 
7088 
7068 
7458 
2000 
2005 
2001 
1494 
7112 

1005 
7045 
7448 

NONA,SPRI~ 
COII/IB NO f-lANOLE l .15Z 

c;o,n;oN SWAB 

HYDROG©RTISONE>CREAM 
18UPR(;)FEN 

CHAP ICHIP-BALM 
TUMS 

IR!SH SPR(NG SOAP 
SOAP DISH 

TOOTHl}B-\JSH 
TOOTHBRUSH HQ!,:QER 
COlGAT~ TOOH'f PASTE 
CO~GATE TOOHTPASTE 
MURRAY.$ HAIR CARE 

H/i.lR PICK 
Q9\/E$0AP 

HAt.lSMENTHOL 

CLEAR CON.DITIONER 
COCOA BUTTEIHOTION 

L0tlON' 

DEODORANT SOAP 
VOS 2NlSHAMPOO/COND 

VOS PASS FRUIT CONDITtOll!ER 

DENTURE ADHESIVE 
SHA~l'OO/BW E'RESHSCENT 
DANO.RUFF SHAMPOO H&S 

St-jOWERCAP 

HAIR TIE 
CLUll,.BRUSH NOHANDLE 

M6LITHWASH 
MEDICATED SKIN CREAM 

TAMPON,.REGULAR 
DENTURE CLEANSER TAB 

SUAVE DEODORANT 
DEGREE EXTRE~E B.I.AST DEO 
BLUE MAGIC CONDrflONER 
DIAL ROLL-ON DEODORANT 

3Nl MENS VOS 
I.ADY SPEED STICK 

SPEED STICK FRFSHAf'/DEO 
SURE ANTI-PERSPIRAN:T 

SUAVE APPLE CONDITIONER 
SWWE APPt E>SkAMPOO 

GOV PENCIL 
CHECKERS 
CHESS SET 

SPQRK 
DOMINOES 

LARGE BOWL 
WHITE 8XSX14 GUMMED PAD 

flEN BLUE BIC 
COLOR PENCIL 
HANDKERCHIEF 

ERASER 
PILLOW 

WASHCLOTH 
SKY BOUNCE ORANGE BALL 

STAMP·BOQK OF 10 
ST'AMP SINGLE-

STAMPED ENVELOPE 
SUNBLOCK (SPF30) BAN BOAT 

SURF DETERGEN.1 

CQNTAC,: LENS CASE 
EAR PLUGS 
FACE MASK 

ZCT 

SII\IGLE 
SOCT 

.502 
2ct 

0:150Z 
rrcr 

3.ZOZ 

Sl~GLF 
SINGLE 
•SINGLE 
l .50Z 
2.502 
;!OZ 

SINGLE 

3.25.0Z 

9CT 

40Z 
¢ 02 

402 
302 

12.5 oz 
12.5,02 

2.402 
40Z 

13.!, 0Z 
SINGLE 

SINGLE 

SINGL~ 
80Z 
4.02 

SINGLE 
6'CT 

1.4-0'2 
1.7oz 
402 

2.50Z 
12.S oz 
1.402-
1.8:,0Z 
1.70Z 
1502! 
1502 

1 

l 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

12CT 
1 

l 
SlN.GLE 
SINGLE 
SINGLE 

10 
SINGLE 
SINGLE 

1 
2oz 

SINGLE 
PAIR 

SINGLE 

so~,39, 
$q.39 
$~.19 
s2·.,9 

$0'.~9" 
$1.19 
$1.89. 
$1.39 
$0,69 
$0.9!) 

S<r.59 
$1.89 
$3'.29 
$2:.89 
$0,79 

$3.19 
$2.19 

$1.19 
$1.59 

$1.59 
$:i.19 
$3.49 
$3.19' 

S!i.19 
$1.19-
$3.19, 
$0.49 

$0.59 

$3.19-
$2'.59 
$2:89 
$0.29 
$1.19 
$3'.59 
ss:19 
$3.59 
$2.59 
$3.49 
$3.59 
$3,.89 

$3.99 
$3.19 
$3J 9 

$0.21 
$4.59 
$5.5.9 
$Ul9 
$6.09 
$2.30 
$1.86 
$.0.65 
$3.51 
$1.64 
$0.21 

$12.99 
$1.69 

$1.65 
$5.59 
$0.EiQ 
$0.f?9 
$2.99 
s-:3.99 

$2.7.9 
$2.19 
$3.49 

74()8 1411-"P" HEAf>PHONES SINGt E $7.49 
7000 9Xl2 MANILLA EI\IVEt.OPE 1 $0.43 
7003 VfORD Sc'¼RtH B()'OK 1 $2.08 
7027 SUOOKU BOQK 1 $2.59 
7033 CROSS WO/{() PUZZLE-BOOM 1 $2,5.9 
3'725 WEBSTElfS.'i:liCTt\jfJ~~y l $2.59 
7004 CARE> aD~Y w IS 1 $~8~ 
7006 CARO' FRIEND W/S .1,. $2.85 
7QPS- CARD HOUOAYW{S, l.. $2.85 
7030 GARD l<IQ BOA¥ W /S 1 $2.85 
7014 Ct.Rf> SPANISH BQl'\'¥ w/s· 1 $2,59 
7061. CA.RD SPAN ISM FRIENDSHIP 1 $2.59 
7010' t>lA YING CARbS 1 $2.30 
7012 8 .. SX11 SCAATCH PAD l, $4.~ 
7113 S!(ETCH P.AD 1~~ 1 $8.13' 
7019 ENVELOPE PLAIN #10 1 $0.19 

$1;." 9 
8138 S!iORT$, NA VJ SM $13.S9 
8014 SHORTSN_AVY MED $13.89 
&o13 SHORTS NAVY Lei $,14.89 
8015 S!:iORTS ~A't-< XL $14.89 
80.12 St,iORTS NAVY 2XL $1:4.89 
8148 Sl,IORTS NAVY 3Xl $14.89 
8073 THONGSAND.LS S BLJ(' lPAIR $1.99 
8074 THONGSANOLS M BLK l PAIR $1.99 
8075 THONG'SANDLS .L IJLK lPAIR: $1.99 
&o76 THONGSANDlS XL BLK :IJ'AIR $1.99 
8005 !!OXE"R SM $1.99 
8004 BOXER MED $3.99 
8003 BOXER LG $3.99 
8006 BOX!:R XL $3.99 
8000 BOXER 2xi $4.69 
8001 BOXER 3XL $4.69 
8002 BOXER 4XL $4.69 
8007 BRA SPORTS 34,\8 $.7.49 
8008 BRASPQ.RTS 3:6ABC $7.49 
800ll BRA SPORTS 38AB $7.49 
801.0 B!:!ASPORTS 408.CD $7:49 
8oj 9 PANTIES LAPIES s $2.49 
8020 PAll!TIESLAOIES 7 $2.49 
8022 PANTIES LAr:51E$ 9 $2.49 
8016 PAftTIES LADIES 11 $,2.4~ 
8018 PANTIES LADIES 14 $V l9 
8046 TSHIRT SM $5.19 
8045 TSHIRT MED $5.19'. 
8044 TSHIRT LG $5.19 
8047 TSHIRT XL .$5.19 
8048 TSHIRT 2Xl $6.09; 
8042 TSHIRT 3XL $6.09 
8085 THMLBOTTOM SM $7.99, 
8049 THML BOTTQM MEO $7.99 
ao.50 THMLBOTTOM LG $7.99' 
8051 THMLBOTTOM XL $7,.99 
8052 THMLBOTTOM 2XL $8.49 
8053 THMLBOTTOM 3XL $8.49 
8054 THM~BOTTOM 4X[ $8.49 
8061 THML"TOP SM $fi.9'} 
8055 THML t QP MED $6.99 
8056 THML TOP LG $6.99 
8057 iHML TQP XL $6.99 
80513 THML TOP ?XL $7.99 
8059 THML TOP 3XL $7.99 
8060 THML TOP 4XL $7.99 

ANY' ITEMS.ALTER.ED. A!',10/0R USE.D TQ HIDE CONTRABAND WILL NOT BE 
REPLACED!-!! • PRl<:aSU!SJECT TP CHANGE* 



l:260 
3344 

~b 
3189 
3'257 

300~ 
3046 
3089 

~221, 
32,8!) 

3'137 

Jris 
376{} 

3:f9i 
3S87 
35:B, 

35$2· 
3534 
3764 
3'669, 

9002 

9004 
9006 
9014 

9018 
9044' 

9055 
9128 
9frl6 

9012 
9011 
9007 
9013 
,9003 

9023 
9193 

5(}25 

5.09-1 
5005 
5208 
5154 
51'20 
5206. 
5044 
5024 
5056 
5055 
5002 
5014 
Sb39 

5015 
5381 
5092 
5038 
5098 
52'11 

P'RE~ltJM MA)(lfi,1A C9FFEE 
BOSTON BE?T CQL,!JMBIAN COFFEE 

BOSTON BJ:ST FRENCH VANILLA 
TAST£!!SCH~lGE COFFEE 

SUGAfl.${.JBS:TITUTE 
CREAMER 

VANILL,; CAPPUCC.INO 

MOCH,\ CAPPUCCINO 
SW!SS:MISSCOCOA 
TAGLE"5S l'EABAGS 

OTG LE~ONADE c;flYSJAL UGl:IT 
WYlERS BERRY'LIMEAOE 

WYlERS QUTRAGEOUS ORANGE 
SF JUl~YREO IND HAWAIIAN PUNCH 
WYLERS GREEN TROPICf.L DREAM 

SUNl<fS,T ORANGE 
SUNKIST GRAPE 

SUNKIST STRAWBERRY 

TAMPICO CITR!JS 
TAMPICO MANGO 

ATOMlqlRJBAU 
BUJTERSCOTCH DROPS 

ASST JQLLY RANCHER 
~AR1JGHTM11'4TS 

LEMON DISKS 

ROOTBEER BARRELS 

SOUR BALL 
CHICK-0-STICK 

BABY RUTH 
SKITTLES 

REESE'S PB CUP 
PEANUT M&M'S 

SNJCKERS 
BUTTERflNGER 

KIT KAT 
SNICKER'S MfNI BAG, 

TEXASC1NNAM.ON ROLL 
HONEY BUN 

CHOCOLATE CUPCAKES 
CHOCOLATE MINI DONUTS 

RICE KRISPY TREAT 

BUODVBAR 
GRANDMA:5 CHOCBROWNIE COOKIE 
GRANDMA'S PEANUT BUTTERCOOKIE 

GRANDMA'S CHOCCHIP COOKIES 
PEJliNlJT BUTTER CREAM COOKIES 

STRAWBERRY CREAM COOKIES 
DUPLEX COOKIES 

C:ACO CHOC COOK'IES 
CHOCOLATE CHIP COOKIES 

PECAN CHOC CHIP COOKIES 
STRAWBERRY CREME COOKIES 

CHIPS AHOY MINIS 
OREO 

BLUEBl:RRY CHEESE DANISH 

STRAWBE:RRY CHEESE DANISH 

Tom Green Oi>~Q>to.m.is~ 

3',02, 

3-0Z' 
30Z 

SINGLE 
10,PK 

'.!,Ol?K 
1oz 
l!'iZ 
1 PK 
l0CT 

SINGLE 

1ocr 
l0CT' 
10CT 
l0CT 
10-cr 

i0CT 
l0CT 
6CT 
6CT 

401: 
4.502 

402 
4.5.0Z 

4.SOZ 

45'02' 
4.5'0Z 
30Z 

1,.9 ClZ 
1.SQZ 
1.202 
1.502 
1.502 
1.902 
2:0402 
4.4QOZ 

401: 
602 

3.1702', 
3.302 

2.13 OZ 
3oz 

2.SOZ 
2.SOZ 
2-SOZ 
soz 
soz 
5.02 
6-0Z 
60Z 

6 oz 
6:0Z 
30Z 

2-402 
4.ZSOZ 
4.25 oz 

$6,:td 

S~.6!f 
$5-.29 
$0.37 
Sd .. l>i 
$.0.87 
$0,91 

S,l.bo 
$0-69 
$0.&2 

$1.14 
$3-4(} 

$3.40 
$3.55 
$3.91 
$3.91 

~a.91 
$.3.91 
$3.91, 
$3.91 

SB9 
$2-0:l. 
$2,39 
$:t.01 

$2.01 

$2.01 
$2.01 
$1,89 

$1.83 
$1.,83 

$1-83 
$1.83 
$1.,83 
$1.83 

$1.~ 
$3.44 

$2.39 
$2.39 
$2.06 
$2.17 
$1 .71 
$1.63 
$"138 
$1.18 
$1.38 
$1-69 
$,2,14 
SJ.5.9 
$2.75 

$J:7~ 
$2,86 
$259 
$1,83 
$).25 
$2.01 
$2.01 

~.9-
6523 
619'1 
S032 
4()11 

4008 
4012 
'1125 

38"05 
3M"! 
3806 
4014 

4015 
4016 
410] 

4029 
41:17 

4167 
4048 
405$ 
3806 

4552 
4199, 
4l)(f9 

4193 

6001 
obo2 
6021 
6008, 

6tJq9 
GQOO 
5026 
601.8 
6012 
5015 
6020 

5031 

60,10 
&155 
6238 
6,249 
6'292 

6208 
60~0 
6240 
5975 
6137 
6117 
6038 

~RS SAi.TED PEANUTS" 
KARS SWEET&'-5AL'TYMIX 
KARS SWEET 8iSPl~MlX 

SNACK CRAKERS' 
PEANU'T BUTTf!l SQ.UE'EW 

GRAPE JELLY 
ME'.DIUM P.ICANTE'SAUCE 

HOT SAUCt P.KT 
TOP'THAT CH~DQAR CHEESE 

TOP THAT HABANERO CHEESE 

TOP THAT JAIAPENO CH~SSE 
RAM EN ,CHICKEN 

RAMEN CHILI 

R'AlytEN PICANTcSEeF 
RfF BEANS W [ JALAPEN0,1:iOMETOWN 

REFRIED BEANS H.dMETOWN, 
CHILI RICE & BEANS 

SEASONED SALT 
VISTA SJ,ILTINES BOX 

OATMSAL MAPLE & BROWN BOX 

TITOSdALAl?ENO SLl~ES 

VAN HOLTEN HOT DILL Pict.LE 

BBQSAUCEP:C 
MAYO. 

RAN.CH DRESSING 

c'.'. I 
tHEET.OS C~UNCY" 

CHEETOS FLAMINHOT 
CHEETO$ JALAPENO 

DORITOS COOL RANCH 
DORrr:os NACHO 

DORITOS SPJCY SWEET CHIU 
LA:($ REGlj'LAf¼. 

LAYS SOUR CREAM &ONION 
lAYS BBQ, 

HOT PORKfltNDS 

FRITO~ REG,ULA.R 

FRITOS CHILI CHEESE 

FRl'TOS HONEY TWIST BBQ 
FUNYUNS 

TGIF POTATO CHEDDAR & BACON 
SUN CHIPS HARVEST CHEQDAR 

SUl)ICHIPS GARDEN SALS.A 
UNCLE RAYS TORTILLA CHIPS 

HOT FRIES 
MIS$ VICKI ES JALAPENO (;HIPS 

TOSTITQS SALSP- VERDE 
SNYDERS HOT BUFFALO PRETZEL 

SNYDERS JALAPENO PRETZEL 
SMARTEOOD WHITE CHEDDM POPCORN 

1oz 
1 oz 

us-gz 
10.302'1 
1.1zoz 
102' 
-~OZ 
.soz 

1.25fft 
1.2502 

l.2S. 
302 
3'02 
302 
402' 
8-0Z 
H)Z 

5.25 oz 
1602 

15.1.0Z 
102 

soz 
502 
102 

lSOZ 

2.1102 
i .11.0Z 
2,11.0Z 
1.75 oz 
1,.7502 
1.7$02 
2.UOZ 
2.11: oz· 
2-.1"1.0Z' 

102 
2 .. 11 oz 
2.11 OZ: 

2.11oz: 
1.1402 

1.94 

L~OZ 
1.5-0Z 
l;ZOZ 

1.75.qZ 

1.3802 
2.63-02 
2.2902, 
2.25:OZ 

1 oz 

$1,25 

$2.99 
$i.}B 
$5.30 
$U3 
$!M9 
$'(>.?9 
so:33 
Si.ZS 
$1,25: 
$1.25· 

St..W· 
$1.!9 
$U9, 
$2..&5' 
$4.19 
$1.48' 
$1.f 9 

$5-18· 
$7.07 
$1.2S 

$1.69 
$0.37 

$0.53 
$1.1.4 

$:t.76 
$1.76 
$.L76 
$1-76 
$1.75 
$1.76 
$1.76 
$1.76 
$1.76 
$1.76 
$1.76 

$1..76 

$1.76 
$1.76 

$1.76 
$1.76 
$1.76 
$4,24 
$U6. 
$1.76 
$1.76. 

s.1 .. w 
$1.76, 
Sl.76. 

Weeki¥ Fresh Favorite Options will Qe· provided as they-are avalaible. Your 

Commissary worker will notify you of the Ord1a1r Number, It.em and Price of 

wlii!t is available that week. 

~P, ices.aresubfect to change>. 


